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The Coxmissioney,
Royal Canadian Mounted Foliece,
Ottewn, Ontario.

I wish to advise thet arrengements sre being made with the Royal
Bank of Ceneda, The Pes, Manitoba, to forwerd the mon-gormissioned
officer in charge, Hoyal Cenedisn Mounted Folice, Churehill, lanitoba,
the sun of $3950,00 in one dollar bills, to resch hinm not later then
July 1st, 1946, This is en advence of $3800,00 to pay Annuities and
¥150,00 for travellin; expenses,

It would be apprecisted if you would have the officer comanding at
Winnipeg arrange with Inspector Hamilton, 538 Dominion FPubdblie Building,
Winnipeg, Nenitobe, and Corpersl iH.K, Blades, for the necessery plase

sarvice,
Since Doctor ieFetridge will be at Churehill for the sumer months

it would be spprecisted if you would have Corporal H.K, Blades make
arrer enonts to heve this Doetor sccoupeny him when Doctor Yule is not

avallsbls,

Yours truly,




